From: Jeremiah Cromie

To: Candie Leader

Subject: BL-22-00005 Cooke - Request for Survey Review

Date: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 8:40:00 AM

Attachments: BL-22-00005 Cooke Preliminary Final Survey 4-5-22.pdf

BL-22-00005 Cooke Preliminary Final Lot Sums 4-5-22.pdf
BL-22-00005 Cooke PW Comments 03 03 2022.pdf

Good morning Candie,

Please see the attached preliminary copy of the final survey for the Cooke BLA (BL-22-00005) for
review along with the lot sums. Please have all comments back by 5pm on April 20, 2022. Let me
know if there are any issues. | have also attached Public Works original comments. The link to the file
folder is below:

T\CDS\Projects\BLAs\BL 2022\BL-22-00005 Cooke

Thanks!

Jeremiah Cromie

Planner 1

Kittitas County
Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: 509-962-7046

jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us


mailto:jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us
file:////kitnt/department/teams/CDS/Projects/BLAs/BL%202022/BL-22-00005%20Cooke
mailto:jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us
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SEE NOTE 4

AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

V N

LEGEND

Filed for record this________day of

2022, at M., in Book 44 of Surveys at

page(s)______at the request of Cruse & Associates.

JERALD V. PETTIT BY:

This map correctly represents a survey made by me or
under my direction in conformance with the requirements
of the Survey Recording Act at the request of

DON COOK in MARCH of 2022.

KITTHTAS COUNTY AUDITOR

CHRISTOPHER C. CRUSE
" Professional Land Surveyor

DATE
License No. 36815

CRUSE & ASSOCIATES

'PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS

217 East Fourth Street P.0. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926 (509) 962—-8242

COOK PROPERTY






PART OF SECTIONS 33 & 34,,
TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 14 EAST, W.M.

NOTES:

1. THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED USING A TOPCON GTS SERIES TOTAL STATION AND/OR SURVEY
GRADE GPS. ACCURACY COMPLIES WITH THE REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED IN WAC 332—130—080 AND
090.

2. THIS SURVEY MAY NOT SHOW ALL EASEMENTS.OR IMPROVEMENTS WHICH MAY PERTAIN TO.
THIS PROPERTY.

3. THE PURPOSE OF THIS SURVEY IS TO DELINEATE NEW PROPERTY BOUNDARIES AND PROVIDE
DESCRIPTIONS FOR KITTITAS COUNTY BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT APPLICATION BL—22-00005.

4. FOR SECTION SUBDIVISION, CORNER DOCUMENTATION AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION, SEE BOOK
29 OF SURVEYS AT PAGES 18-19.

5. A CONFLICT BETWEEN THE SECTION MONUMENTS AND THE MONUMENTS FOUND IN GOAT PEAK
RANCH DIV. Il IS.NOTED .IN BOOK 14 OF SURVEYS AT PAGE 15. FOR THIS SURVEY | PROJECTED
THE BOUNDARIES IN SAID GOAT PEAK RANCH DIV. I TO THE SECTION LINE AS DELINEATED ON
THE ORIGINAL PLAT RECORDED IN BOOK 7 OF PLATS AT PAGES 38-39.

6. BASIS OF BEARINGS = BOOK 7 OF PLATS AT PAGES 38-39 ALONG STUART RIDGE ROAD.

SHEET 2 OF 2

LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS
ORIGINAL PARCELS — DEEDS RECORDED UNDER AFN’S 201511120029 AND 201607270011

REVISED PARCEL DESCRIPTIONS
PARCEL A

PARCEL A OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED APRIL __, 2022, IN BOOK 44 OF SURVEYS AT
PAGES _____ , UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE NO. 202204________, RECORDS OF KITTITAS
COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP
20 NORTH, RANGE 14 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

PARCEL B

PARCEL B.OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED.APRIL.__,.2022, IN BOOK 44 OF SURVEYS AT
PAGES ____ , UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE NO. 202204___ , RECORDS OF KITTITAS
COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 33, AND A
A PORTION OF THE WEST HALF OF SECTION 34, ALL IN TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 14 EAST,
W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE - SURVEYOR’S CERTIFICATE

Filed for record this_____ day of under my direction in conformance with the requirements
. of the Survey Recording Act at the request of

2022, at M., in Book 44 of Surveys at DON COOK in MARCH of 2022.

page(s)_____ at the request of Cruse & Associates.

This map correctly represents a survey made by me or

{CRUSE & ASSOCIATES
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS
217 East Fourth Street

P.0. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926 (509) 962-8242

JERALD V. PETTIT BY:
KITTITAS COUNTY AUDITOR

. CHRISTOPHER C. CRUSE
Professional Land Surveyor

License No. 36815

COOK PROPERTY
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Cook. BL - 2Z2-0000S

FROM ANGLE DIST NORTH EAST TO
======:=========::“_::::::::—'.‘::::‘.:::2.":.2:::====::=2==&&=========:==========‘::=.====2==
PT/PT INVERSE :
kx%%% START 75270.26220 70275.79784 A7
47 INV N 68 54 30 E 705.10  75523.99867 709833. 65690 48
48 INV S 0 21 03 E 1604.19  73919.84105 70943, 478986 51
51 INV S 5506 13 W 79.82  73874.17486  T70878.00893 52
52 INV S 19 36 12 W 242,81 73645.43400 70796.54298 53
53 INV N 68 36 18 W 293.09 73752.35223 70523. 65005 39
39 INV N 43 03 31 W 490.08 74110.43209 70189. 04996 40
40 INV N 62 51 14 W 248.178 74223.94083  69967.67415 42
RADIAL S 23 33 33 W
DELTA 55 34 54 LT
RADIUS 100. 00
TAN. 52.70
L-ARC 97.01
RADIAL S 32 01 21 E -
RP ~ | 74315.80560  70007.84377 55
CALC
42 CHORD N 85 48 06 E 93.25 74230.82159 70060, 668986 43
TAN@PT N 57 58 39 E
43 INV N 57 58 39 E 428.868 74458, 12998 70424. 12107 44
RADIAL S 32 01 21 E
DELTA 115 16 30 LT
RADIUS 422.76
TAN 667.13
L-ARC 850. 56
RADIAL N 32 42 09 E
RP : 74816,56288 70199.95177 46
44 CHORD N 0 20 24 E 714.19 75172.30892  70428.35943 45
TANGPT N 57 17 51 W : :
45 INV N 57 17 51 W 181.30  75270.26220 70275.79784 47
:::::::’:::::::z::::::z:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::==»::::::::::::::::::::::::m::zx:::::::::a::::::z::n::
75270.26220 70275.79784 47
NO CLOSURE ERROR Area = 884401.44 sq ft 20.30308 ac
FROM ANGLE DIST NORTH EAST TO
PT/PT INVERSE -
k%%¥%% START 73819.84105  T0943.478986 51
51 INV S 87 29 14 E 274.94 73907.78724 71218. 15083 2
2 INV S 14 08 33 W 265.00  73850.82132 71153.40278 3
" RADIAL S 75 51 27 E
DELTA 87 10 32 RT
RADIUS 20. 00
TAN 19.04
L~ARC 30.43
RADIAL S 1i 19 05 W
: RP 73655. 70801 71134.00896 4
3 CHORD S 57 43 49 W 27.58 73636.09695  71130,08387 5
TANGPT N 78 40 55 W o . ™ N
5 INV N 178 40 55 W 2.41 73636466992  71127,72074 5
RADIAL N 11 19 05 E :
DELTA 105 23 18 . LT :
RADIUS 112.62 .
TAN 147.80
L-ARC 207. 15 i
RADIAL S 85 55 47 W e
RP 73526. 14005 71105.81853 7
6 CHORD S 48 37 26 W 179. 16 73518. 146468  70993.28258 8
TAN@PT ey A 04 13 b ' B g





FROM ANGLE DIST NORTH EAST TO
PT/PT INVERSE
k*%%% START 73919.84105  70943.47896 51
51 INV S 87 20 14 E 274.94  73907.78724  T1218. 15083 2
2 INV S 14 08 33 W 265.00  73650.82132 71153,40278 3
RADIAL S 75 51 27 E
DELTA 87 10 32  RT
RADIUS 20. 00
TAN 19.04
L-ARC 30.43
RADIAL S 11 19 05 W
RP 73655.70801  71134.00896 4
3 CHORD S 57 43 48 W 27.58  73636.09695  71130.08387 5
TANGPT N 78 40 55 W
5 INV N 78 40 55 W 2.41 73636.56992  711i27.72074 6
RADIAL N 11 18 05 E
DELTA 105 23 18 LT
RADIUS 112.62
TAN " 147.80
L-ARC 207. 15
RADIAL S 85 55 47 W
RP 73526. 14005 71105.61853 7
6 CHORD S 48 37 28 W 179.16  73518. 14646  70993.28258 8
TAN@PT S 4 04 13 B
RADIAL S 85 55 47 W
DELTA 13 43 10 LT
RADIUS 553.68
TAN 66.61
L-ARC 132.58
RADIAL S 72 12 38 W .
RP 73557. 44650  T1545.57609 10
8 CHORD S 10 55 48 E 132.26  73388.28222 T71018.36070 9
TAN@PT S 17 47 22 E :
RADIAL S 72 12 38 W
DELTA 35 25 55 LT
RADIUS 428.57
TAN - 136.91
L-ARC 265. 03
RADIAL S 36 46 42 W
RP : 73519.21963  71426.43869 11
9 CHORD § 35 30 20 E 260.83  73175.95354 T1169.84438 12
_ TAN@PT S 53 13 18 E
12 INV S 89 02 04 W 221.96  73172.21329  70947.92022 586
: CALC
56 INV N 0 18 27 W 293.00  73465.20914  70946.26261 20
20 INV N 0 21 03 W 121.86 73587.06685 70845.516489 54
54 INV N 68 38 18 W 160.00  73645.43400 70796.54298 53
53 INV N 19 36 12 E 242.81  73874.17488  70878.00893 52
52 INV N 55 08 13 E 79.82  73919.84105  70943,47896 51
73919.84105  70943.47898 51

NO CLOSURE ERROR Area = 140434.58 sq ft 3.22393 ac






KITTITAS COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

KITTITAS COUNTY

MEMORANDUM

TO: Community Development Services
FROM: Public Works Plan Review Team
DATE: March 3, 2022

SUBJECT: Cooke BL-22-00005

The Public Works Department has reviewed the Request for Boundary Line Adjustment and finds that it
meets current Kittitas County Road Standards.

Our department recommends final approval with the following conditions:

a. Anapproved access permit shall be required from the Kittitas County Department of Public Works
prior to creating any new driveway access or modifying the existing access.

b. Maintenance of driveway approaches shall be the responsibility of the owner whose property
they serve. The County will not maintain accesses.

c. Any further subdivision or lots to be served by proposed access may result in further access
requirements. See Kittitas County Road Standards.

d. Evidence of existing access and/or evidence of access to be created should be confirmed prior to
sale of property.

e. Access is not guaranteed to any existing or created parcel on this application.

f. Asthe application does not include a survey map, comments will be reserved for final.

Please contact Public Works at (509) 962-7523 if you have any questions.

Page 1 of 1

411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1 TEL (509) 962-7523
Ellensburg, WA 98926 FAX (509) 962-7663
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